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Ruth Nettles

From: Kay R. Akridge [Kay@Penningtontawfirm.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:16 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: John.Butler@fpl.com; gperko@hgslaw.com; Louis.soldano@sug.com; fself@lawfla.com
Subject: Letter to Ms. Ann Cole - PSC

Attachments: Letter to Ms. Ann Cole.pdf

Kay R. Akridge
Assistant to Mark Delegal and Gene Adams

Pennington Law Firm (
215 S. Monroe Street, 2nd Floor
Tallahassee, FL 32301 5l Y | 09
(850) 222-3533 L)
N
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Pennington
Moore Howard E. “Gene” Adams
Will{inson Attorey at Law
Bell& (850) 222-3533

) ene{@penningtonlaw.com
Dunbar . B
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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May 13..2009

Ms. Ann Cole VIA E-MAIL: filings@psc.state.fl.us
Public Service Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Easley Building, Room 110

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket # 09-0172 petition to Determine Need for Florida Energy Secure
Pipeline by Florida Power and Light Company

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please accept this letter on behalf of Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P. for inclusion
in the above styled docket as an interested person. Please forward to my attention and to the
attention of Ms. Kim Watson and Ms. Laura Hickman at the address and e-mails indicated, all
pleadings, notices, notices of hearings or other information which may be filed in this docket
from time to time.

Please send Notices to:

Howard E. Adams Ms. Kim Watson

Pennington Law Firm Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.
P.O. Box 10095 500 Dallas St., Suite 1000
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0095 Houston, TX 77002
gene@penningtonlaw.com Kim_Watson@kindermorgan.com

Ms. Laura Heckman

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.
500 Dallas St., Suite 1000

Houston, TX 77002

Laura Heckman@kindermorgan.com
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Ms. Ann Cole
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I am also forwarding a copy of this letter to the persons currently noted as parties of
record in this docket. Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance or if
you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,
7s Sﬁé% g %\

Howard E. Adams

Ce: . John T. Butler
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
John.Butler@fpl.com

Gary Perko, Esq.

Hopping & Sams

P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314-6526
gperko@hgslaw.com

Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC
Michael T. Langston/Louis P. Soldano
544 Westheimer Road

Houston, TX 77056
Louis.soldano(isug.com

Floyd R. Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317
fself@lawfla.com

HEAkra
Ann Cole Ltr. 03-13-09



